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Swapnil Sutar

From: Afrin <marketing1@technocrat.asia>
Sent: 28 June 2023 16:12
To: Mayur Vadher
Cc: Lalit Kumar Chetry; Atul Chandyal; 'Anu'
Subject: Rate Confirmation for Insect Killer for Main Kitchen at LGBI Airport

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 
 
Greetings from Technocrats!! 
Dear Sir  
We confirm the rate for Insect killer trapper model as 4700/- per Quantity . GST 18%  Extra and Freight extra  
Thank you 
 
 
Thanks & Warm Regards                    
Ms.Afrin Shaikh                                 
Marketing Executive                            
Mob: 9324921783                        
Email : marketing1@technocrat.asia  
Unit C-2 Model IndI.Colony  
(Vikas IndI. Estate), Vishweshwar Nagar 
Rd. No. 2, Off Aarey Road, Goregaon (East), 
Mumbai - 400063, India. 
 

From: Anu Kurwa [mailto:anu@technocrat.asia]  
Sent: 28 June 2023 11:16 
To: 'Afrin' 
Subject: FW: Rate Confirmation for Insect Killer for Main Kitchen at LGBI Airport 
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From: Mayur Vadher <techno.Intern12@adani.com>  
Sent: 28 June 2023 10:55 
To: 'Anu Kurwa' <anu@technocrat.asia> 
Cc: Lalit Kumar Chetry <LalitKumar.Chetry@adani.com>; Atul Chandyal <chandyal.atul@adani.com> 
Subject: Rate Confirmation for Insect Killer for Main Kitchen at LGBI Airport 
 
Dear sir, 
 
As discussed Please confirm the below item on Repeat order basis, FOR at LGBI Airport Guwahati, Assam 
 

Outlet Item Qty   Rate  Amount 

Central Kitchen Insect Killer with 2 tube & glue pad 4   4700 18800 

 
 
 

Thanks & Regards 

  

Techno Commercial, 

LGBI Airport  

Guwahati, Assam, India. 

Mob +91-7045222399 |  

 
 
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is 
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this 
e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views 
or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.  
 
WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any 
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.  


